EDHS Weekly Bulletin

Week of September 19th

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!

BLOCK DAY (Tuesday-Friday)			
Period	Start	Finish	Minutes
Period 0	7:30 AM	8:25 AM	55
Period 1,2	8:30 AM	10:18 AM	108
Passing	10:18 AM	10:26 AM	8
Homeroom	10:26 AM	10:58 AM	32
Passing	10:58 AM	11:06 AM	8
Period 3,4	11:06 AM	12:54 PM	108
LUNCH	12:54 PM	1:34 PM	40
Passing	1:34 PM	1:42 PM	8
Period 5,6	1:42 PM	3:30 PM	108

Attendance

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

- All 12th Grade Students: Mrs. Molina @ 735-3516
- 9th-11th Grade (Last Names A-K): Mrs. Cervantes @735-3501
- 9th-11th Grade, Last Names L-Z: Mrs. Gonzales @ 735-3517

Upcoming Events

- Wednesday, 9/21: Link Leader Meeting in GYM during HR
- Thursday, 9/22: COS Presentation in Library during HR
- Friday, 9/23: Reedley College Presentation in Library during HR
- Friday, 9/23: Real Men Sing-Beginning Bass @ LJ Theater
- Saturday, 9/24: Harvest Dance @ GW from 8-11 PM
- Monday, 9/26: Academic Awards Night @ 6:30 PM in EDHS GYM (Spring '22 Recipients)
- Wednesday, 9/28: Miner Senate in GYM during HR
- Thursday, 9/29: SCICON Counselor Training in Library during HR
- Friday, 9/30: Freshmen 4.0 Lunch
- Friday, 9/30: VUSD Women's Choir "Nothing but Treble" @ LJ Williams
- Friday, 9/30: Fall Sports Rally during HR
- Friday, 9/30: JV & Varsity Football VS. Redwood (White Out)

Student Notes

- Attention Miners! XL Tutors are available in Lab 62 Monday-Friday from 3:30-5:30 PM.
 Open for any subject! Click here for more info.
- Join Civic Education Center for a 2-day retreat focused on leadership, democratic values, and civic engagement. Discuss topics concerning youth and the skills needed to use their voice and effect change. Click here for more information.
- Moonlight Harvest will take place on Saturday, 9/24 at the Golden West GYM from 8-11 PM. The prices are as follows: \$20 w/ ASB, \$25 w/o ASB, & \$35 at the door. Guest Passes are available and due to Mrs. Calvero in the Supervision Office by Wednesday, 9/21. Portraits begin at 8 PM.
- #LEAD- is a group leadership and college/career readiness program offered to High School Juniors and Seniors. This program will assist students with learning and strengthening key life skills, hold biweekly sessions, and go on field trips to CSU and UC colleges. Click HERE to apply for #LEAD. The application deadline is 9/23/22.
- The ASVAB Exam Sign-ups are now open! The ASVAB is a multiple-choice test used to determine qualification for enlistment in the United States Armed Forces and is given once a year on the El Diamante campus. To take the exam; students must be in 10th, 11th, or 12th grade. The ASVAB Exam will be administered on Thursday, October 20th, 2022 in the Library from 8:30 AM 12:30 PM. If interested, please click HERE to sign up. The sign-up form will close on Tuesday, October 18th at 4 PM. You will receive a pass the morning of the exam to report the Library.
- Attention Miners! Click <u>here</u> to order your <u>Yearbook</u> or to view the prices.

- XL Weightlifting Class! Come lift with us after school on Tuesdays and Wednesdays til 4:30! Meet at the weight room.
- Attention Students with a Work Permit: If you had an active work permit last school year, they expired on August 17th, 2022. If you are still working, please fill out our Work Permit Renewal Form to apply for a work permit renewal that will be good for this school year. This will allow your work permit to be renewed without having to fill out a whole new work permit application. If you are still working and under the age of 18; you MUST have a work permit on file. Email Ms. Reynolds with any questions you have.

Pink Slips

Transcript Requests

Work Permits

Class of 2023 - Senior Notes

- <u>Seniors! Essence Photography</u> will be here for students that have *NOT* taken their Senior picture yet. They will be here on 9/20 from 10-11 AM in the Library.
- Attention Seniors! Click <u>HERE</u> to view and sign-up for the upcoming College Presentations
 & Application Workshops.
- Click **HERE** to view and sign-up for the upcoming **FAFSA Workshops**.
- <u>CSU 2022 College Night Fairs</u>: Are you ready to take the next steps towards your future?
 Join CSU College Nights to learn why CSU is right for you. All events are free and open to
 any high school student. Meet with all 23 CSU campuses in one location and learn what
 steps you need to take to get ready for college. Click <u>here</u> for more information and/or to
 register.
- On Tuesday, October 4th from 6-8 PM, Christian Colleges from all over the United States
 will be participating in the Fresno Christian College Fair taking place at Peoples Church
 Gym/Fresno Christian Schools, located at 7280 N Cedar Ave in Fresno, CA. The fair is
 designed to give both parents and students exposure to over 30 outstanding Christian
 colleges and universities. Click HFRF to register.

 Click <u>HERE</u> to view more information regarding JOSTENS cap & gowns, class rings and jackets.

Parent Notes

- Attention Senior Parents: Click <u>here</u> for more information regarding <u>Senior AD's in the</u> <u>Yearbook</u>. The <u>Deadline is 2/10/23</u>.
- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with your student's Learning Director, please fill out the appointment request form by clicking <u>here</u>.
- To purchase Miner Swag please visit the EDHS Fan Store.
- <u>El Diamante School Marquee</u> messages are available to purchase for \$50 a week. Say Happy Birthday or Congratulations to your student. Call the office at 735-3501 if interested.







Athletics

Click <u>here</u> to access Sports Schedules, Coaches Contact, Physical Packets & More!

Bell Schedules

Click <u>here</u> to view the 2022-23 Bell Schedules

XL After School Program

Click <u>here</u> for more information regarding the EDHS XL After School Program

To Subscribe or Unsubscribe to the Bulletin, Click here





www.vusd.org

The Superintendent's Entry Plan lays out three areas on which Superintendent Shrum will focus during his first ninety days as VUSD superintendent. The themes surrounding the plan's strategy are Engage, Examine, and Envision. Click on the headline to view the Superintendent's Message, Entry Plan and more...

